Ai‘.- @n
T, G R T CRED e
e A A e s b & oo

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Despatched: 23.07.12

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING
(SUB-GROUP D)

06 August 2012 at 10.30 am

Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks

AGENDA

Membership:
Clirs Abraham, Mrs. Ayres and Fittock (Substitute)
(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing Committee. Any

member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the Licensing Sub-
Committees.)

EE R R R R R R R R R S S S o o o A R R R R R R R R S S S S e S e

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation” (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will therefore
be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the
hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party".

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively
you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325.

EARAE R R A S A e A S A S A S A A S A S A A S A S A A S A

1.  Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest.

3. D'n"M News 'n' Toys, 4 High Street, Edenbridge (Pages 1 - 20)
(Edenbridge South & West)




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)

In accordance with Section 9 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish five Sub-Committees, each consisting of
three members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that
are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B
of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-
Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the
public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its
members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(@) Election of Chairman.
(b)  Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including
the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e)  Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee,
other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or
their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than those
relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to question
other parties.

(i) Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the
absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the parties
can be put to the Sub-Committee.

()  Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.

(k)  Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak
to members regarding the application during adjournments.

h The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or
reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application subject
to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.



(m) The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in
accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FROM D 'N' M NEWS 'N' TOYS, 4 HIGH STREET,
EDENBRIDGE, KENT. TN8 5AG FOR A NEW APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING COMMITTEE (HEARING) - 6 AUGUST 2012

APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 12/02017/LAPRE

Report of the: Community and Planning Services Director
Status: For Decision
Head of Service Head of Environment & Operational Services - Mr. Richard Wilson

Recommendation: Members’ instructions are requested

Background

The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee established in
accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached to the agenda.

The application is made by Mr Mahathnaseelan Puthuvlakan of 14A Eagle Road,
Wembley. HAO 4SH to allow the sale of alcohol at the convenience store.

The application is to:

To allow sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises on Monday
Section M to Thursday from 06:00 until 23:30 hours, Friday and Saturday from
06:00 until 00:00 hours and on Sunday from 08:00 until 22:30 hours.

Hours premises are open to the public are Monday to Thursday from
Section O 06:00 until 23:30 hours, Friday and Saturday from 06:00 until 00:00
hours and on Sunday from 08:00 until 22:30 hours.

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four licensing
objectives if the proposed application is granted:

General

Strict implementation of Challenge 25 policy. Separating alcohol from children's section.
All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing. CCTV in operation 24 hours.
Recording and monthly storing system. Joining Retailwatch schemes and keeping in
touch with the police.

Page 1




Agenda Item 3

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Train all staff and develop the right atmosphere with customers. CCTV installed inside
and outside. Join Retailwatch schemes. Keep a close watch on all customers and keep
clear view of premise. Liaise with local police. Be calm and decisive and do not react to
provocation. All purchases made from wholesalers/cash and carry’s only.

Public Safety

Installation of appropriate and adequate safety equipment. Installation of emergency
lighting and evacuation procedures be in place with warning signs. Fire evacuation
procedures to comply with all current fire and health and safety legislation as required by
the law. All purchases to be made from wholesalers/cash and carry’s only.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

A management policy in place to take into account the external areas of the premises
and the conduct of the customers. Notice to customers regarding consideration for
neighbours. To monitor anti-social behaviour by use of CCTV. Join Retailwatch schemes.
Strict policy not to serve drunken customers. Challenge 25 in force at all times.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Strict implementation of Challenge 25 policy. Alcohol to be kept away from children's
confectionery shelves. Signs to be put on shelves regards to No ID No Sale on alcohol
shelves. Cigarettes and spirits to be kept behind the counter away from children. Staff
fully trained on No ID No Sale Challenge 25 policy. Health and Safety measures are in
place where equipment is of danger to young persons.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO OBJECTIONS
Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED
Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED
Police NO OBJECTIONS
Commercial NO OBJECTIONS
Environmental Protection NO OBJECTIONS
Development Control NO OBJECTIONS

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Representations received from interested parties:
1 Town Council, 3 Residents living in the vicinity and 1 Residents association.
Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they
may wish to consider:

Mandatory conditions - the following conditions will be added to the premises licence
when it is issued.

The supply of alcohol
Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the
following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(@) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be
directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be
supported by clear and cogent reasons.

http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol and entertainment
Sources of Information:

Contact Officer(s): Mrs. Claire Perry Ext. 7325

KRISTEN PATERSON
COMMUNITY AND PLANNING SERVICES DIRECTOR

RISK ASSESSMENT STATEMENT

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 No.
44,

The decision of this Hearing will be encompassed within the issued premises licence, and

Page 3



Agenda Item 3

the licence will take effect on the 06t August 2012, subject to any appeal to a
Magistrates Court or higher Court.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

abpuquap3 ui doys Aoy Auewnd ay) s ) se uogyedndde
S1Y3 03 303{qo s1squdW ZTOZ UNn( LZ U0 Wd 2S:v ssjudwIwo)
IUdWWod

WJeH Wod) U3Ipjiyd JO uoiIaloid - 103 SUOSESY

uonedi|ddy Butsuadn ay3 03 s3[qo Jswoisnd :9duels
2dAL
dolipunoy Jajuswwo)

sjie}ag sjudwwo)

Jua)i ‘ebpuquap3 ‘39341S YbIH {DUNOD UMOL mmwmwcwww iSSa1ppyY
:prewsy
aue] aunsuyd SIW :aweN

s[ie3aq Jowoisn)

o

UOReIojut IJUHny 107 P10

uo3|0g BDISSI[ 1133130 Ised (L
9JU3DI SoasiWAld :jesodoud
OVS 8N 1us) 96p1quap3 193.1S UBIH ¢ 1SS3UPPY
Alewwns uonediddy

‘aueT AUNRSUYD) SIW WO ZTOZ UNL £Z U0 Wd ZS:t 18 PRGNS 319M SJUSWIWOD

*MOJaq papiAoid si sjuawwod 9y] JO AewWNS Y/ "Speuw U93(Q SARY SJUaWIWO0D uonediddy buisuadi

v dV1/LT0Z0/ZT Yonedi|ddy buisuadr Joy spuswiwie) alqng
Sk =¥ buisuacn o)
€G:9T ZTOZ dunf /Z uas
¥n°Aob syeoUaAas @ssaddedgnd ‘o4
——————— ===
7)) 20lx? SIMma CIAJAS

9C - PNEA



Agenda Item 3

Page 6

wJiey wodj uaipjiyd paloid
01 |oyod|e JO 3jes ayj 4oy 3|qelnsun ‘yans se ‘s| pue



Agenda Item 3
/) Y ! /CO(X//{‘é/
// | ,y‘\tJ)ﬂW«/

Fhots e

; e L Jese aleotiol
ﬁ\?e: y‘gjajoéwwéuow Vl’of o Lfecerne L0

«@ D a M News & c?\'%s) of &/4%@ et
:&-MWO K ent

%m Wy/&;mw/oﬁwu,&o /taﬁm@&@

D Tone are alreasy geoeiat) Licerced: frermisn
aeoﬂwvwa%e/ & Ore/ vPone A Wfoomﬂ/\y AN0
v gkl el ge ) oo —outd

Q) e wublet <o dnectey <hfonite W
D}é’?@fﬂﬂbm ToHOW WMW are o€ Wm\;
& JoShel erreorByement Tan oy Le LA
ekl of anc/gge Pt A albech el o

OVER

..__.?



Agenda Item 3

5 Tk ropaoen ouks ity
W e Mm) L€, © Goo ~ Qa.ao./‘(cma@/
Ao mw £ Qboo — GO %‘“y 3 /Jazcu«o@/
Are Wﬂyw
,Dof/d,www A oleciowe Lo Jee A o Llente
Sfron Geerv W@GL

)

lll O’ZOITI—[ BPRE T ng

LICENSING Pa /??E'[_‘\i;/f![l‘) - f
7L o |

77 Se |
SEL/’[:J[\,'/,{};“-“‘ SRR i ;’:3,' :fii‘!“.!// ‘

Page 8



Agenda Item 3
Ly~ Reypvary Conuil

A Mgk At
Zo&/mﬁmoLgk
TNS A L\
~ L U
&&wmqak&wwg folcwx
C@w%ﬁht D4} celn
4 o moden TH

Ty Wl M o fo & M?"L" . | y
A}) he fronk Dé/-fz.sgo. bafohng & walms »
: v Ly LL‘-[ CGJW;I_Zme gudlh U /bvm ;
ff? Lo VﬁM ;'.m_é((zf(d. Mij‘lw ;\?&&
B) 1., v < Gstoibad Ly 1o

b‘& VJ) W L N I .
&) ‘7" e j},ﬂut‘e{l‘rlﬁ«?‘d/? Ml ktu\.-d_ %mt
‘ 1o ommi Slamsd € jaolhuled, -
% e -g‘i}x'ﬁuq Iy 1B

L Lz & e -
b & ﬁ PTe

Page 9



Agenda Item 3

e fon M P el

E{d@ Az Lo Feallote /M%Ji ,E?LEM{
to yoitngd |
o fpensby e m?iaﬁ Ln.{'m ok

:ﬁ«bﬂfq-zjcﬂwfﬂaia& V\/Lﬁ/% . Yo Ll

.%/ﬂl Ik
| ""_'d‘lu&c'; ’ﬁ!.ﬂ%};c(ﬁé

e ol

/4 CLARA LA W

ey N Cawk
by K

el A
B duedye

17 JuL 2017
| SEE

‘Z—)OAZOV:/'/LMKE' Valid - )A

Page 10



I R mqé\yge(ﬁ@dte(m 3

| J«(gﬁ B/md'
AN MLU( 261 £olonl
K@M’ %/ $i u\/

Deal Sire

Kuo\.rz}\mq M o cofion q[’@f& hc@mcg, + el

uicdbxef D%M \\fjAs ﬁf’\/mﬁ- b % S{/md
LM@&

R e L;TM 200 e-@b T luse. j{y\

oo Coudt U{Lud/\ o 1 mﬁ%@ ON.

uﬂﬁh Steot ok owe M OM[ lmu,ti&(uké\ (S almest
e, D eV News ‘b—tqfv

Om O”[A&e_d"c\«ts + a Meonce & @oll adecisl %m,\

-%ﬁau m&mﬁﬁm o é}&m»—

e o) by, 9
e e e e e e
) o MUM aheshél wntdl dade i Wwe,ow_mq
%M QN lwwmv&s fmtﬂég S o

)M DAL =
aoll odeghsl. . e

t&) Tha D‘N\,o( M € k aich {—of CORSUMp -
Lok Ow ‘H/UL (SQ,b @Y‘ QJPF_%

Page 11



Q/LLU bl/u:;;genda ltem 3 MM M W LM
* VST
R @MM sho
2 S AWML (e redis
Migw\iﬂ& M@ﬁ/\@( Weomeod W\AX%Q %wo\m “
M’ v WSE—Q@W\% wlarflb GumAone
o i bon H’A@Mﬁs ireopnsiile
o ollow o diop & ke Meomced &€ mell if for 77,
howg cadh Laxf omd | B lsuiz ow h/Ldav\(wwLW
@b@ﬂ%qmm uohalan om Mﬂq
MUXW L\U?(b\g Luwu)l oﬁwcﬂ_mfg OCLaML; aﬁﬂ&}/
Shom qmwcm 5[/&:1{]/‘ ow Helr
hﬂw\ﬁ_ /P,udns (—109—0- Mwmi
Wu!@iﬂ& Rowman Conddnoums w‘%&ﬁdk%w\?
Plﬂ\csa, Jﬁo{ %\m/\ i Wu,sm ))umwu(
s cone w\% oA c,;ﬁkoubvmt,
\itﬁwu\ mpﬁ{ mv\l amd Ui g o
&Wm M\d LS QM A 6\&(0\@«\ L)(/Cﬂi /HALX/?/
kﬁvk)w\(d( QA az/\o\jx ca‘[}m,\ me V\/\/\d(, ‘i/@—dbl/l/kﬂf Ckb(-@'iflﬂ(
By chul,mzul{ﬂﬂvx Rswam, 4 toll encowr &ﬂ(ﬁ
ﬁtﬂm\ t luwu aowmd Jﬁo{ ﬂ»q@( amd MM@L
dishihowmco. - /f s wod e ey M(Ms_w/d”

Page 12



g/ Agenda Item 3

c Ml n Mi‘mu\i c{% Keman Cm,m{' omd )(M
Mg w MM Il fond s s
W o

t@ud;_ x@w E::)A{M (Iffr@vtfml k
fowre facth fully,
L Cwictiin

ML CHR(STipN [ W%)

Page 13



Agenda Item 3

(2 |t m) LWL
TP \

2 I%%

TSR | ;w;';“;‘l';l‘;'}
|| LilSho v
| 19 JUL 7
‘.,

\ Ty
| GFVEMU

- Vﬂ“d——b%,

Page 14



Agenda Item 3

g@fiza/n/ C@il{/}fé ((/ 8&%(/@2&3 ' aﬁ&m{o&%cr\

Roman Court
High Street
FEdenbridge
Kent
TN8 S5LW

Sevenoaks Licensing Department
Council Offices

Argyle Road

Sevenoaks, Kent

TN13 1HG

Dear Sirs

Application for a licence to sell alcohol by D&M News and Toys. 4 High Street, Edenbridge

[ am writing on behalf of the undersigned residents of Roman Court, to register their objection to
the grantng of a licence for the sale of alcohol to D&M News and Tiys, 4 High Street, Edenbridge.

Their reasons are as follows:
1) There are already several other licensed premises in the High Street and these
are considered sufficient for the area.
2) There are likely to be disturbances late at night in the area around Roman
Court, as already experienced by the residents.

Yours faithfully
rbfédg £ Hotwso

(Mrs. M. R. Horwood)
Hon. Secretary

+ ew%a Hot 7 18 flamcsA
Petivan Holmad 51 L : /.
e 0 Wt M Com’
G Lot e (0

%ﬁm
e T
““‘ J{m i\cors

-/' 1 ?‘ 2’[7»/1/\ ( e __.l__‘-
gﬁﬂwﬁ\“ o (\ et Ei - 7/< jm/




Agenda Item 3

LICENSING PARTNERSHIp

1
2IUL 2012y
SEVENGAKS iSTRIGT CounclL

Vaid - 8.

\l\ o’Lom?'W@é

Page 16



Agenda Item 3

Ty ~C

77 7777777

2

Leisure Centre

Page 17




Agenda Item 3

Page 18



Agenda Item 3

\

Catholic Church

of

St Laurence

Allnimen

reprradicton minnges Crown
Sevenoaks Drtnct Counci, 1

G001

Thes o s bavsad upon (s Ordnanca Survey malerial wilh Lhe permission of Ordnance Survey
on m:ﬂ of the ConlroBier of Her Majesty's Stalionery Office Crown copyrighl. Unauthorised

Iit andd may lead lo prosecution or civil procesdings.
28, 2005
I

Roman Court

. 146418




Agenda Item 3

Page 20



	Agenda
	3 D 'n' M News 'n' Toys, 4 High Street, Edenbridge
	Obj Letters and Maps


